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13 January 2023 
 
 
Governor Ron DeSantis 
State of Florida 
400 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-717-9337 
UPS  1Z1723W70297536685 

Ms. Susan K. Neely, CEO 
American Council of Life Insurers (ACLI) 
101 Constitution Avenue, NW - Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20001-2133 
202-624-2000 
UPS  1Z1723W70295150292 

 
 
Subject :  ORDER DIRECTING IMPANELMENT OF A STATEWIDE COVID GRAND JURY, 
   CASE NUMBER SC22-1710  (THURSDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2022) 
 
Reference 1 : Letter of 3 January 2023 to Governor Ron DeSantis and Ms. Susan K. Neely: 
 Page 2 of 2 Witness List Rationale Review 
 

Reference 2 : Email from Dr. Michael Yeadon, Pharmaceutical Industry Veteran (30+ years), 
and former Head of Research as Chief Science Officer for Pfizer, Inc. 

 
 
Dear Governor DeSantis / Dear Ms. Neely : 
 
I am re-forwarding to you the letter of Reference 1; to include the shipper SPODs indicating your receipt, 
and for correction to a typographical error on Page 2 of 2. 
 
On Page 2 of 2 of Reference 1 I proposed four preliminary witnesses for the Subject; one of which is the 
esteemed Dr. Michael Yeadon: 
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MEMO : This is not my first mentioning of Dr. Yeadon in COVID-19 materials/correspondence; hardly.  
As just one example, in my 12 April 2021 letter addressed to “America’s Doctor,” Mr. Anthony Fauci, I spend 
twenty-six pages detailing the Nuremburg Tribunals, and the direct Fauci role in ensuring that ‘informed 
consent’ was avoided, especially by those ostensibly protected from liability under the PREP Act;  
I discuss Dr. Yeadon and his early foray into, what is now, a key element of the Subject: Criminality.  From 
the Subject order (emphasis added, screenshot): 
 
 

 
 
 
Regarding Reference 1 and the Witness List Rationale Review:  (1) Mr. Edward Dowd, (2) Dr. David Martin 
(3) Ms. Catherine Watt and (4) Dr. Michael Yeadon . . . Mr. Dowd and his expertise are directly connectable 
and relevant to the efforts of co-addressee Ms. Susan Neely at the ACLI. 
 
The expertise of proposed witnesses (2), (3) and (4) are directly connectable to the verbiage of the Court’s 
order above.  Indeed, a key element to attaining much-needed justice for the “COVID vaccine” injured and 
killed is the voiding of the LIABILITY IMMUNITY provisions so-strenuously promoted and enforced by 
entities ranging from Ivy League presidents, to Mr. Anthony Fauci, to Mr. Albert Bourla, to Mr. Joe Biden. 
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CONCLUSION 
 
Please note that in the Dr. Yeadon email response to me of 12 January 2023, he laments the current fact 
that he cannot re-enter the United States (i.e. Florida), ostensibly because of the ongoing antics by the 
individual pictured here (among others): 
 

 

Screenshot from CDC website of 13 January 2023: 
 

 

 
 
This is especially egregious given the fact, as Ms. Rochelle Walensky has always been fully-aware, that 
none of the so-called “COVID vaccines” were even tested for transmissibility, let-alone establishing 
protection from such; and therefore her  “proof of being fully vaccinated”  mandate  amounts to (at the level 
of her “science”) nothing more than accommodation of a pre-planned Pfizer criminal marketing scheme 
(among other motivations). 
 
If I were convening a Grand Jury of Subject importance, I would demand that Dr. Yeadon be permitted to 
return to (Tampa) Florida without the already-documented and to-be-further-documented threats posed to 
his health & well-being by the needles promoted by Ms. Walensky, Mr. Bourla, Mr. Fauci, etc. 
 
 
 

Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Paul V. Sheridan 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment/Enclosures 


